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Dear Mr. Sandels,

Thank you very much for your letter. In your letter, you ask for the cooperation of IEEE 802.3
by sharing early draft specifications and proposals in a timely fashion from the IEEE
P802.3da Task Force. Sharing of proposals is easy as the IEEE development process is
open and all presentations are posted in the public area of the Task Group [found here:
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https://www.ieee802.org/3/da/public/index.html]. Your Liaison Officer should be helpful in
pointing out which proposals are of interest to TIA TR42.

As for sharing of drafts, it is our understanding that TIA TR42 has yet to complete the IEEE-
SA process to allow |IEEE 802.3 to share draft with TIA TR42. If you require further
information about this, please do not hesitate to contact me. Once this is completed, IEEE
802.3 will be happy to share drafts with TIA TR42.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group



